

Zach Coss

Full Stack JavaScript Developer
Austin, Texas

Summary

I am a full stack developer with experience in building responsive websites and single-page applications. I'm also familiar with securing websites using SSL and maintaining DNS settings for domains and emails.

My toolbelt consists of AWS and Heroku for deploying websites, and a MySQL or a NoSQL database such as MongoDB for storing data. I enjoy building server-side code in JavaScript (Node.js) and front-end code in Angular. Some of my favorite GitHub repositories include EJS, Passport, Numeral-JS, Async, and Nodemailer.

Technical Skills

- HTML/SEO
- CSS/Bootstrap
- JS/JQuery/JSX/ES6/TS
- Angular/React
- PHP/MySQL
- Node.js/MongoDB
- AWS/Heroku/Parse
- Swift/React Native
- Git/Bash/Command Line
- Docker

Personal Skills

- Clear communicator
- Goal oriented
- Social

Personal Development Projects

- Portfolio website (zachcoss.com)
- Local Pickup and Delivery Service (yymagic.herokuapp.com)
- Track Simple and Spend Simple iOS Apps (Rebuilding in React Native)

Education

Philadelphia University
B.S. Computer Science,
Minor in Marketing, 2013

Contact Information

Email: zacharycoss@gmail.com

Experience

Full Stack JavaScript Developer – Full Time Position

Pushnami

January 2018 to Present Day

- Refactoring front-end and back-end code to optimize the performance of various dashboard services and endpoints.
- Designing, building, and testing new features and the components or resources required for their purpose.
- Resolving bug submissions and client or shareholder requests in a timely, agile manner.

JavaScript Engineer – Consulting Position

BlueCheck Inc.

July 2017 to January 2018

- Responsible for transforming the existing V2 product into the V4 front-end framework/API that is currently running on platforms such as BigCommerce, Shopify, and WooCommerce.
- Updating existing HTML/CSS and creating responsive prototypes for future technology and sales demos.
- A full-time consulting position with daily use of pure vanilla JavaScript, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3, Vagrant, Laravel, Git, and BitBucket.

Lead Front-end JavaScript Developer – Consulting Position

D&M Allied

April 2017 to July 2017

- Turning UI sketches into working, responsive pages.
- Using CSS to style content and AngularJS to display data.
- A fully remote consulting position for D&M Allied under the startup, WorkMachines. Daily tools included JavaScript, AngularJS, Git, Heroku, and Zeplin.

Full Stack JavaScript Developer

Anello Voice

October 2016 to April 2017

- A cloud communication startup, targeted at Austin small businesses and startups.
- Responsible for building the layout, data models, services, and API for accessing user data and Stripe or Twilio.
- The platform is built on the mean stack and integrates with Heroku (development), AWS (production), Stripe, Twilio, sockets, and Mlab (for Mongo Database hosting).

High School Teacher - Business and Digital Design

United Independent School District

August 2014 to October 2016

- Created lessons on branding, strategy, and a group cloud computing research project.
- Trained students on the principles of design and the full range of Photoshop tools.
- For the final project, students created a mock mobile app, which included sketches, branding, and Photoshop designs.